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6. Royalty and working interest ownership is the same in each zone.
7. Downhole commingling of the zones will not have any detrimental
effect on future secondary recovery.

If any further information is required to expedite this request we would
appreciate your office calling us collect.

Thanking you in advance for your kind attention and consideration of this
apolication, we remain,
Yours very truly,
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Carson Muntzel
Production Staff Associate
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